From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2017 4:33 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; AMOD

Cc: Stephen Smith; Sue-Anne Burnley

Subject: AM2014/93 Vehicle Manufacturing, Repair, Services and Retail Award 2010 - SDA variation

Dear Vice President,

We refer to the above matter and proceedings before the Fair Work Commission (Commission) on
15 May 2017. During those proceedings, the Australian Industry Group (Ai Group) undertook to
advise the Commission of its position in relation to the draft determination filed by the Shop,
Distributive and Allied Employees’ Association (SDA) on 22 March 2017 in relation to an alleged
calculation error in the rates for casual console operators under clause 36.3 of the Vehicle
Manufacturing, Repair, Services and Retail Award 2010.

Ai Group notes the agreement reached between the SDA and the Motor Trades Organisations in this
regard. Ai Group does not oppose the agreement reached.

Kind regards,
Ruchi.

Ruchi Bhatt
Senior Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
[ T: 02 9466 5513

M: 0400 395 348
E: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au
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